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From: Rowe, Paul

Sent: Thu, 6 Sep 2007 08:10:16 +1000
To: Kelly, Jason P

Subject: RE: FSD case # 8372/056

| asked Nicola GOBBO to enquire with Milad as to whether he will consent. I'll let you know how | go.

thanks

Paul ROWE
Detective Senior Constable 31741
Purana Taskforce

PH:
DX:

From: Kelly, Jason P

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2007 17:50
To: Rowe, Paul

Subject: FW: FSD case # 8372/056

Rowey - can we get a DNA sample from Milad asap. This will assist with the case against Abdul
KHODER - | understand you have a lot on but | was hoping to have the full analysis prior to the case
conference - 9th October.

Thanks Jason

From: Heyes, Rebecca

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2007 16:17
To: Kelly, Jason P

Cc: Pedersen, Natalie

Subject: FSD case # 8372/056

Note that these results are preliminary and therefore unchecked
Jason

As discussed at court today, | am canvassing the possibility of obtaining a DNA reference sample
from Milad MOKBEL (or indeed any other person who might be of interest to this case who has not
previously been excluded from the DNA detected) for comparison to 'unknown' DNA recovered from
an item in case 8372/056. As you know a number of DNA mixtures were obtained in case #
8372/056 from which KHODER could not be excluded. If it were the case that a known person's DNA
profile matched components of these mixtures, further statistical calculations could be performed.
Minimising the number of unknown contributors to the prosecution hypothesis would be expected to
produce a stronger statistical value.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you require further information.
Regards

Rebecca

Dr Rebecca Heyes | Branch Manager | Biological Examinations Branch

Victoria Police Forensic Services Department | Forensic Drive | Macleod | VIC 3085
- | -
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